
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 10, 2005 
 
 
Mayling Kidd 
2020 West Center Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53206 
 
RE: Vivian Kidd 

C.I. File No:  05-S-292 
 
Dear Ms. Kidd: 
 
We have received your claim in the amount of $1,340.00, relating to the towing and storage charges you 
incurred when your vehicle was towed on July 12, 2005 when it was parked on City property located at or 
near 2020 West Center Street. 
 
Our investigation reveals your 1988 Honda was towed from 2718 North 21

st
 Street because the vehicle 

was parked on City property without a permit.  The City Attorney’s Office-Ordinance Enforcement 
Division records reflect that you met with their office on July 15, 2005 and were instructed to contest the 
citation that was issued with this tow.  The office indicated you must pay the tow charges, but waived the 
storage fees through July 18, 2005.  The tow lot records indicated you waited until July 27, 2005 to 
retrieve your vehicle.  The Municipal Court records reflected the citation that was the basis for this tow 
was dismissed; the court denied the refunding of any of the tow fees.  Our investigation further reflected 
that your $65.00 payment on July 27, 2005 was applied to other outstanding citations written against this 
vehicle.  The City departments involved in this matter followed normal and customary procedures, as 
such; we are denying your claim.  
 
If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the date of this 
letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, 
requesting a hearing.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
GRANT F. LANGLEY 
City Attorney 
 
 
ROBERT M. OVERHOLT 
Investigator Adjuster 
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